
Pocono Township BOC Agenda  August 16, 2021                  

1 
 

 

 
POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS  

AGENDA 

August 16, 2021 | 7:00 p.m. 

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA 

Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656 

Meeting ID: 827 4476 5539 

Passcode: 078248 

Zoom Link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82744765539?pwd=L3VORVVkdE5sbHVJNk5iOWIwQV

dzUT09 

 
Open Meeting 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Public Comment 
 

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by 
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your 
name when addressing the Commissioners. 

 
Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow 
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.  

 

Announcements – None  

 
Hearings – None  
 
Presentations 
 
▪ Pocono Township Q2 Treasurer’s Report – Frank Cefali, CPA & Township Treasurer 
 
Resolutions  
 
Resolution 2021-20 – Motion to pass Resolution 2021-20 granting approval of the Pocono Township 
Pump Station 5 Minor Subdivision Plan. (Action Item) 
 
Resolution 2021-21 – Motion to pass Resolution 2021-21 granting certain requests for modification of 
the Pocono Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance and Stormwater Management 
Ordinance for the Core5 Warner Road Warehouse Preliminary Land Development Plan. (Action 
Item) 
 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  August 16, 2021                  

2 
 

 

Resolution 2021-22 – Motion to pass Resolution 2021-22 authorizing the President of the Board of 
Commissioners to authorize an Application for Traffic Signal Approval for submittal to PennDOT, 
allowing UGI to complete replacement of ADA ramps at the intersection of SR 611 and Discovery 
Drive related to a past gas line replacement. (Action Item)   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
▪ Motion to approve old business comprised of the minutes of the August 2, 2021 regular meeting 

of the Board of Commissioners.  
 

▪ Motion to approve budget transfers totaling $52,500.00 to provide additional funding to deficient 
General Fund line items for the remainder of the year. (Action Item) 

 
▪ Motion to approve the following financial transactions: 

▪ Ratification of vouchers payable received through August 12, 2021 in the amount of 
$8,339.16. 

▪ Ratification of gross payroll for pay periods ending August 8, 2021 in the amount of 
$114,991.22. 

▪ Vouchers payable received through August 12, 2021 in the amount of $151,661.48. 
▪ Sewer operating fund expenditures through August 12, 2021 in the amount of 

$108,237.68. 
▪ Capital reserve fund expenditures through August 12, 2021 in the amount of 

$711,147.87. 
▪ Liquid Fuels expenditures through August 12, 2021 in the amount of $437,521.00. 
▪ Approval of a Fire Tax disbursement of $495.15 to the Pocono Township Volunteer 

Fire Company. (Action Items) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
                                
1. Personnel – None  
 
2. Travel/Training Authorizations – None  

   
Report of the President  

 
Richard Wielebinski  
 
▪ Discussion regarding public sewer service for Core5 and the Township’s submission of an Act 537 

Plan Amendment to the PA DEP.  
o Brian Reisinger, Core5 VP of Development & Aaron Sisler, Borton-Lawson to speak on 

behalf of applicant. 
▪ Motion to approve Escrow Release No. 7 for the Trap Enterprises Route 0611 Project, per the 

Township Engineer’s recommendation letter dated August 9, 2021, reducing the Applicant’s 
construction escrow by $92,596.63 and leaving a balance of $589,396.86. (Action Item)  

▪ Motion to authorize the execution of the Fish Hill stormwater easements in proximity of Village View 
of Tannersville Homeowner’s Association. (Action Item) 

▪ Discussion and update regarding the bid award for the purchase of the Township-owned I-80 parcel. 
(Possible Action Item) 

▪ Update regarding the installation of the basketball court at TLC Park and other projects at the site. 

 
Commissioner Comments 

 
Jerrod Belvin – Vice President    
 
▪ Emergency Management Update 
▪ Monroe County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 
 
Ellen Gnandt – Commissioner 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  August 16, 2021                  

3 
 

 

 
Jerry Lastowski – Commissioner 
 
Keith Meeker – Commissioner 
 
Reports  
 
Zoning  
 
Emergency Services 
 
▪ Police  
▪ EMS  
▪ Fire 
 
Public Works Report  
 
▪ Current Public Works projects report 
▪ TLC Park Project Update  
▪ Update – Park Lane Culvert Replacement – Dirt and Gravel Grant  
 
Administration – Manager’s Report 
 
▪ Dates for Budget Workshops 

o 5:00 p.m. – Monday, September 13 

o 5:00 p.m. – Wednesday, September 29  

▪ Onsite meeting and walkthrough of Township open space facilities held with DCNR on August 9, 

2021.  

▪ Meeting was held with Penn Strategies, Township Grant Consultant, on July 29 and grant 

applications are in process.  

▪ American Recovery Act funds being processed for release to the Township.  

▪ Update – Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan. 

Township Engineer Report 
 
▪ Intersection improvements to Learn Road, Fish Hill, Old Mill Road and SR 611.  
▪ St. Paul’s Lutheran Drainage Basin  
▪ Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue.  
▪ Preliminary plan and cost estimates to address drainage issues at Sunlite Lane & Tara Hill Drive. 
 
Township Solicitor Report  
 
▪ HJP Park Agreement between Pocono and Jackson Townships. 
▪ Zoning Hearing Board updates 
▪ Update – Johnson STR Appeal 
▪ Update – Taveras Appeal  
▪ 150 Gravatts Way – Court Appearance on October 21 at 1:30 p.m. 
 
Public Comment 

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to speak and direct all 
questions and comments to the President.  

 
Adjournment 
 

























































 
From: Louis S. Spaciano, PE  
To: tmunoz@poconopa.gov 
Cc: Matthew T. Neiman, PE <MNeiman@borton-lawson.com>; Melissa V. Luna <MRobinson@borton-
lawson.com> 
Subject: SR 0611 & Discovery Drive TE-160 Form 
 
Good morning Taylor, 
 
We are working on behalf of UGI on a gas line replacement project on SR 0611.  We are preparing ADA 
ramp designs at the SR 0611 & Discovery Drive Intersection under the project related to the gas line 
replacement.  More specifically, the ramps on the Discovery Drive approach at this intersection will be 
reconstructed under the project.  We will also be updating the pedestrian push buttons on this approach 
due to the ADA Ramp updates as well.  
 
As this is the case, we are updating the Traffic Signal Permit Plan.  Additionally, PennDOT form TE-160 
(Application for Traffic Signal Approval) is required as part of the submission.  We’ve filled out the 
majority of the information on the form but need to have Pocono Township complete the following 
sections: 
 

- TE-160, Section A,  Applicant’s Contact Information – Please verify the municipal contact 
information shown in this section is correct.  
 

- TE-160, Section C,  Maintenance and Operation Information – Please complete this section of 
the form.  
 

- TE-160, Section E,  Applicant (Municipal) Certification – Please complete this section of the 
form.  

 
- Resolution – Please prepare a resolution for inclusion with the TE-160 form.  A sample 

resolution is included in the attached PDF (see page 7).  
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance on this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me should 
you have any questions or require additional information.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Lou Spaciano, PE 
Land Planning & Design Project Manager 

 

Borton-Lawson 

613 Baltimore Drive, Ste. 300, Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702-7903 

P: 570.821.1994 ext.  | M:  | F: 570.821.1990 

Making Our Client’s Vision a Reality. | www.borton-lawson.com 
 
 

mailto:tmunoz@poconopa.gov
mailto:MNeiman@borton-lawson.com
mailto:MRobinson@borton-lawson.com
mailto:MRobinson@borton-lawson.com
http://www.borton-lawson.com/







































































	BortonLawsonTE160
	Binder1.pdf
	8-16-21_BOC_Agenda




